

this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is:

For Kids By Parents, Inc., 1385 Kimblewick Road, Potomac, Maryland 20854

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Shenzhenshi Dijiaotuman Trading Co., Ltd. (d/b/a Tigaman), Shangfen Community, Minzhi Street, Longhua District No. 201, Longwu Industrial Zone, Shenzhen, Guangdong, 518000, China

Junyaxincai wuzixunyouxiangongsi (d/b/a Junyixin), Room 307, No. 15, Dong'an Dongshanli, Xiamen City, Jimei District, Fujian Province, 361021 China

Hezeyunjiangjixieshebeiyouxiangongsi (d/b/a Maomaohouse), No. 203, No. 2, Lane 4, Huangjin South Road, Nanwan Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, 518000 China

Shenzhenshiranbodiantziyouxiangongsi (d/b/a Eurbus), Room 1205, No. 3, Yuandun Road, Danzhutou Community, Nanwan Street, Shenzhen, Longgang District, 518114 China

Hefeiweifengshidaidaimaoyiyouxiangongsi (d/b/a HealthSTEC), Baohe District, Room 104, Building 23, Area A, Wenchang Xincun, Hefei City, Anhui, 230000 China

ShenzhenShi Julonghui Trading Co., Ltd. (d/b/a Edermurs), Bantian Subdistrict, Room 812, 8th Floor, Donglian E-Times Building, No. 4, Zhongxing Road, Ma'antang, Shenzhen, Longgang District, Guangdong Province, 518000 China

Shenzhenshi Lishian Keji Youxiangongsi (d/b/a Lishian), Room 601, No. 10, University City Pioneer Park, Lishan Road, Pingshan Community, Taoyuan street, Nanshan District, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, 518000 China

Shenzhen Paisi Industrial Co., Ltd. (d/b/a Sunyoka123), Gangtou Industrial Zone, Yabian Community, Shajing Street, Room 506, Building B, Haoyi Commercial and Residential Building, Shenzhen, Bao'an District, Guangdong Province, 518125 China

Guangzhou Lesenyu Dianzishangwu Youxiangongsi (d/b/a Le Sengyu), No. 1268 Guangzhou Avenue Middle, 803A (Room 2138), Guangzhou, Tianhe District, Guangdong Province, 510620 China

Shenzhen Sibaite Industrial Co., Ltd. (d/b/a SeLucky), Gangtou Industrial Zone, Yabian Community, Shajing

Street, Building B, 501, Haoyi Commercial and Residential Building, Shenzhen City, Bao'an District, Guangdong Province, 518104 China

(c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 2020), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the complainant of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 6, 2025.

Susan Orndoff,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2025-00431 Filed 1-10-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

On January 6, 2025, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Indiana in the lawsuit entitled *United*

States v. Meyer Distributing, Inc., Civil Action No. 3:25-cv-4.

The proposed Consent Decree would resolve Meyer's liability alleged in the concurrently filed Complaint for violations of section 203(a)(3) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7522(a)(3), arising from Meyer's sale and offers to sell devices that bypass, defeat, or render inoperative emission controls installed on motor vehicles or motor vehicle engines in violation of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7522(a). The Complaint alleges that Meyer sold or offered to sell over 600 types of devices within four distinct categories from January 1, 2018 through September 16, 2020. The proposed Consent Decree requires Meyer to pay a civil penalty of \$7.4 million, comply with the Clean Air Act going forward, complete a series of compliance measures to prevent future violations, and complete a mitigation project to offset some of the excess emissions caused by its violations in the region with the highest number of violative sales.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. Meyer Distributing, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2-1-12694. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice.

Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

<i>To submit comments:</i>	<i>Send them to:</i>
By email	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov.</i>
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ-ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Any comments submitted in writing may be filed by the United States in whole or in part on the public court docket without notice to the commenter.

During the public comment period, the proposed Consent Decree may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department website: <https://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees>. If you require assistance accessing the proposed Consent Decree, you may request assistance by email or by mail

to the addresses provided above for submitting comments.

Laura Thoms,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-00477 Filed 1-10-25; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[OMB Number 1123-0010]

Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed eCollection eComments Requested; Extension of a Previously Approved Collection; Request for Registration Under the Gambling Devices Act of 1962

AGENCY: Criminal Division, Department of Justice.

ACTION: 30-Day notice.

SUMMARY: The Criminal Division, Department of Justice (DOJ), will be submitting the following information collection request to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Comments are encouraged and will be accepted for 30 days until February 12, 2025.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If you have comments especially on the estimated public burden or associated response time, suggestions, or need a copy of the proposed information collection instrument with instructions or additional information, please contact: Dawn Cauraugh, Office of Enforcement Operations, 1301 New York Avenue NW, Washington DC 20530, (202) 353-3993, dawn.cauraugh.usdoj.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The proposed information collection was previously published in the **Federal Register** at 89 FR 89044 on November 12, 2024, allowing a 60-day comment

period. Written comments and suggestions from the public and affected agencies concerning the proposed collection of information are encouraged. Your comments should address one or more of the following four points:

- Evaluate whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- Enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and/or
- Minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, *e.g.*, permitting electronic submission of responses.

Written comments and recommendations for this information collection should be submitted within 30 days of the publication of this notice on the following website www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. Find this particular information collection by selecting “Currently under 30-day Review—Open for Public Comments” or by using the search function and entering either the title of the information collection or the OMB Control Number OMB 1123-0010. This information collection request may be viewed at www.reginfo.gov. Follow the instructions to view Department of Justice, information collections currently under review by OMB.

DOJ seeks PRA authorization for this information collection for three (3) years. OMB authorization for an ICR cannot be for more than three (3) years

without renewal. The DOJ notes that information collection requirements submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs receive a month-to-month extension while they undergo review.

Overview of This Information Collection:

1. *Type of Information Collection:* Extension of a previously approved collection.
2. *Title of the Form/Collection:* Request for Registration Under the Gambling Act of 1962 (15 U.S.C. 1171-1178).
3. *Agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the Department of Justice sponsoring the collection:* OMB No. 1123-0010 (7/31/2017); Office of Enforcement Operations.
4. *Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:*
[Affected Public: Primary: Business or other for-profit. Other: Not-for-profit institutions, individuals or household, and State, Local, or Tribe Government. The form can be used by any entity required to register under the Gambling Devices Act of 1962 (15 U.S.C. 1171-1178).
[Abstract: Under the Gambling Devices Act of 1962 (15 U.S.C. 1171-1178) mandates that the Department of Justice register all entities that participate in the interstate commerce of gambling devices. Registration involves the collection of certain information from the respondent, as specified in the Act.
5. *Obligation to Respond:* Gambling Devices Act of 1962, 15 U.S.C. 1171-1178.
6. *Total Estimated Number of Respondents:* 7,800 of respondents.
7. *Estimated Time per Respondent:* 5 minutes.
8. *Frequency:* Annually.
9. *Total Estimated Annual Time Burden:* 650 hours.

TOTAL BURDEN HOURS

Activity	Number of respondents	Frequency (annually)	Total annual responses	Time per response (min)	Total annual burden (hours)
Form	7,800	1	7,800	5	650
Unduplicated Totals	7,800	1	7,800	5	650

If additional information is required, contact: Darwin Arceo, Department Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning

Staff, Justice Management Division, United States Department of Justice,

Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street NE, 4W-218 Washington, DC 20530.